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From: Frank Chavez

To: Ben Stone

Subject: Amoco Bolack E #1 DHC Application
Date: Friday, December 29, 1995 9:23AM
Priority: High

We need to ask for the record of the Dakota pressure build up extrapolated to 5 days. | have conducted these

BHP tests before and | expect that a 5 day build up on the Dakota would exceed the 5 day build-up on the MV at
datum.

In trying to cut costs Amoco drilled several deeper wells equiped with too small casing. It looks as if the gamble
may not have been worth it.
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